
Gupta, Aloke 

3/30/2011 11:14:03 AM
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Gleicher, 
Cliff (SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

I appreciate the offer. I am trying to avoid extra work for you guys. The general briefing session is set 
up for next Wed. One option is to do a smaller meeting right after with a smaller team, to cover greater 
detail on some issues if needed. If you feel an earlier meeting would help, I am available this afternoon 
and could come to PGE. Tomorrow is a holiday. Fri might be possible, but there is a small chance I 
might have to take off. Mon/Tue I am planning to be off, but that may change later.

Aloke

From: Meadows, James L [mailto:J7M2@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 3/30/2011 10:53 AM
To: Gupta, Aloke; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

Aloke: i know that Sid is reaching out to Bruce and others, and you would certainly be invited to a 
briefing at the CPUC. It seems that will be next week, however, Cliff and I are willing to do a briefing 
specifically for you if that will be helpful. Any of the next few days, at our place or yours.

Would that work?

Jim

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:54 PM 
To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L
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Subject: RE: Filing Supporting Materials.

Cliff:

Thanks for the filing; also got your voicemail. Given the high level of interest, we would like to arrange a 
briefing session relatively soon for Commission staff. Please suggest some dates where your team can 
come to CPUC. We should probably allow for 1 to 1,5hr general overview for a larger team (that may 
included folks from outside Energy Division), followed by a deeper dive on some issues with a smaller 
team if needed. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5239
aioke.qupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:GGf@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:25 PM 
To: Gupta, Aloke
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L 
Subject: FW: Filing Supporting Materials.

Here you go. Hope to connect soon.
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